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FEBRUARY 4, 2015

AMENDMENT NO. 1
REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS - RFP No. 201501
ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT AND MARKETING PLAN

Acknowledgement of this Amendment is not required. The purpose of this Amendment is to
provide questions and answers to all interested Offerors.

The proposal due date and time remains February 13, 2015, at 3:00 p.m., local time.

1. Question: Are you looking for the consultant to host informational public meetings? If
so, how many do you envision? Answer: The County gives latitude to Offerors to
evaluate the benefit or omission of conducting public meetings in relation to supporting
the stated scope of work. The Offeror’s methodology should address inclusion or
omission of “informational public meetings” and the respective frequency. If the Offeror
determines inclusion of “information public meetings” as beneficial and necessary to
meet the scope of work, the Offeror is to provide supporting language demonstrating
how that particular methodology is beneficial.

If this methodology is selected, then the Offeror would conduct “informational public

meetings” in collaboration with the County in designated county-arranged places or
facilities.

2. Question: Would you like the consultant to advertise and encourage public
involvement? Answer: The County gives latitude to Offeror’s to evaluate the benefit or
omission of conducting public meetings as it relates to meeting the stated scope of
work. The Offeror’s methodology should address inclusion or omission of “public
involvement”. If included as beneficial to meet the scope of work, the Offeror is to
elaborate how public involvement would be beneficial. If this methodology is selected,
then County resources would be available to enhance this process.

3. Question: Do you use shapefiles within ArcMap? If so, do you have any shapefiles or
data sheets that the consultant might use for this study? Answer: A county affiliated
agency has shapefiles within ArcMap in which access could be arranged for the
successful Offeror. It is anticipated that costs for this information would be minimal.
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4. Question: Are the optional services scheduled to happen outside the timeline and
budget outlined in the initial RFP? Answer: Optional Services, if any, are intended to
follow completion and acceptance of the Economic Development Marketing Plan.

Funding of Optional Services would be separate from the budget established for RFP No.
201501.

If by virtue of this amendment you desire to change an offer already submitted, such change
may be made by letter or fax, provided it includes reference to the solicitation and this
amendment and is received prior to the due date and hour specified.

Direct all inquiries to: Judge John Firth, Coryell County Judge
Telephone: 254.865.5911 ext. 2222
Fax: 254.854.2040
Email: county_judge@coryellcounty.org
Email Copy to: burrowba@gmail.com
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